

---

# Uwemedimo Akpabot

**Email:** [it.akpabot@gmail.com](mailto:it.akpabot@gmail.com)

**Phone:** +2348162665633

## Overview

I am a highly-skilled remote software developer that has vast experience in building complex business applications especially using PHP's Laravel 6+ and Vue.js 2 frameworks. Over the years, I have supported organizations by administering quality systems that are easy to use, that meet users' needs, and perform flawlessly over a long period of time.

## Work Experience

- **CEO and Chief Software Architect** (Nov 2016 – 2020)  
Impact IT, Nigeria
- **Web Administrator** (Mar 2018 – 2020)
  - Corporate Business Research Services
  - GASPRO International Journal of Eminent Scholars
  - Nigerian Christian Institute (NCI)
- **Senior Software Engineer (Remote)** (Jan 2014 – 2020)  
Interactive Computer Academy, Abuja, Nigeria

## Educational Qualification

- **Master of Science (M.Sc.) Software Engineering** (Jan 2012 – 2013)  
University of Greenwich, London SE10 9LS, UK
- **Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP) Software Development** (14<sup>th</sup> May 2013)  
*Microsoft Certification ID: 10035475.*
- **Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) Software Development** (14<sup>th</sup> May 2013)  
*Microsoft Certification ID: 10035475.*
- **Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.)** (Jan 2005 – Nov 2008)  
University of Calabar, Nigeria
- **Diploma in Information Technology** (Jan 2012 – Jan 2005)  
IBML Institute c/o Akwa Ibom State Polytechnic, Nigeria
- **Universal Mandatory ICT Training** (Jun 2008 – Dec 2008)  
Afrihub Nigeria Limited (c/o University of Calabar)

## Technical Competency

- 9 years of experience with full-stack software development
- Able to work remotely within EDT business hours: 8am - 5pm New York time or any time
- Very fluent in spoken and written English, with excellent interpersonal skills

- 
- In-depth knowledge and experience with PHP, Javascript, HTML, CSS3
  - Advanced knowledge and experience in Laravel 6 and Vue.js 2 frameworks
  - High expertise in Model-View-Controller (MVC) and Object-Oriented Programming
  - Development of front-end and back-end components for large data-driven applications.
  - Day-to-day experience with website design and hosting based on the LAMP technology (Linux/Apache/MySQL/PHP)
  - Good problem-solving and analytical skills
  - Experience working within Agile development environments.
  - Experience with building fantastic user interface (UI) for user experience (UX) and HCI, as well as maintaining cutting-edge approach to development for enterprise-level solutions
  - Experience with software testing, TDD, and unit testing (PHPUnit, PHPSpec, Behat).
  - Experience with database profiling, query optimization and complex data migrations
  - Solid working experience building RESTful APIs and web services
  - Computer programming competency and ability to adapt to new programming language
  - Basic knowledge and experience in Python, Java, C#, ASP.NET application development
  - Knowledge of Progressive Web Apps (PWA) and Single-Page Applications (SPA)
  - Active experience integrating custom code with 3rd party web services.
  - Hands-on experience with version control tools such as GIT.
  - Research interest in area of Data Analysis and Visualization

### **Skill Tags**

laravel vue.js mysql javascript php html css api lamp

### **References**

**Mr. Alphons Orinya,**

CEO, Interactive Computer Academy, Abuja.

+2348146905211, +2348187366208.

Email: [alphonsorinya05@gmail.com](mailto:alphonsorinya05@gmail.com)

**Dr. Ebenezer E. Akpan**

Executive Director, Corporate Business Research Services.

+2348023407447.

Email: [cbrs1999@yahoo.com](mailto:cbrs1999@yahoo.com)